A 10482

Message

From: ayoung@isolarsolutions.ca [ayoung@isolarsolutions.ca]

Sent: 8/19/2011 12:10:48 PM

To: MacDonald, Brian [/O=HORIZON UTILITIES CORPORATION/OU=Hamilton Hydro Inc/cn=Recipients/cn=BMA]
cc: |

Subject: International Solar Solutions Inc. - Info Package

Attachments: NP - Solar Roof Vent (August 19, 2011).pdf

Brian,

As per our discussion, please find attached our information package which includes images of the box
packaging (pgs 1,2) our brochure in both English and French (pgs 3,4) and two FAQ / Answer pages (pgs 5,6).

As for pricing:
orders < 1,000 - $175/unit
1,000 - 5,000 - $165/unit
+ 5,000 - $155/unit

We at International Solar Solutions Inc. very much appreciate the opportunity to be in business with Horizon
Utilities and look forward to the possibility of a long and fruitful relationship together. Please do not hesitate to
contact me with any further questions or comments - our website is also a good source of information
(www.isolarsolutions.ca). As discussed, we can produce a formal proposal on demand.

Cheers,
Alec



